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From: <Tony_Banks @dom.com>

To: <Joseph_Hegner@dom.com>, <rlbaker@bechtel.com>, <MLS3@nrc.gov>
Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2003 3:16 PM

Subject: Re: GOVT OFFICIAL LIST - adjusted

(See attached file: 10-03 local_official_list.doc)

This is the best we could do at this time - | did not verify the EPA
reference.

Tony Banks
804/273-2170
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Recipients
NIc.gov
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ribaker
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Options

Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

Reply Requested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard



Government Officials

R. Duff Green

Orange County Emergency Manager
P.O. Box 111

Orange, Virginia 22960

Ed Kube

Orange County Administrator
PO Box 111

Orange, VA 22960

Ashland Fortune
Sheriff, Louisa County
P.O. Box 504

Louisa, Virginia 23093

Charles Rosson, Mayor
Town of Louisa

P.O.Box 831 =
Louisa, Virginia 23093

Willie Haper
Chaimman of the Board

County of Louisa

PO Box 928

Virginia Department of Historic Resources
2801 Kensington Avenue
Richmond, VA 23221

Denise Rigney

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Mail Code 3ES30

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

Jackson Wright

Louisa County Board of Supervisors
217 West Chapel Drive

Bumpass, Virginia 23024

Ftizgerald Barnes

Louisa County Board of Supervisors
7307 Courthouse Road

Louisa, Virginia 23093

David Morgan, M.D.
Louisa County Board of Supervisors

Dr. Ethel Eaton, Manager
Office of Review and Compliance  _____ __ . __ .
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1487 Poindexter Road
Louisa, Virginia 23093

William Seay
Louisa County Board of Supervisors

4558 Davis Highway
Louisa, VA 23093

County Administrator
Louisa County

P.O. Box 160
Louisa, VA 23093

Dlwsnon of Energy Regulation

1300 East Main Street, 4™ Floor Tyler Buiding

Richmond, VA 23219

Robert B. Strobe, M.D., M.P.H.
State Health Commissioner
Office of the Commissioner
Virginia Department of Health
P.O. Box 2448

Richmond, VA 23218

Michael P. Mumhy, Director, Virginia Dept of Env Quality, PO Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240-

Mr. Leslie P Foldesi, CHP, Director
Bureau of Radiological Health
Division of Health Hazards Control
Department of Health

Main Street Station

1500 East Main, Room 240
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Chief Charles Carneal
Hanover County

P.O. Box 470

Hanover, VA 23069-0470

Captain Douglas Boggs
Spotsylvania County
P.O. Box 818
Spotsylvania, VA 22553

Mary Lee Carter, Chair
Spotsylvania County Board of Supervisors

PO Box 99
Spotsvivania, VA 22553
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Anthony Barrett
Spotsylvania County Administrator
9105 Courthouse Rd

Spotsylvania, VA 22553

Mr. Michael Schiemmer

Louisa County Emergency Services
P.O. Box 160

Louisa, VA 23093

Mr. Ed Fuzy. Director S
Caroline County

P.O. Box 447
Bowling Green, VA 22427

Mr. Arthur S. Warren, Chief

Radiological Planning

Virginia Department of Emergency Management
1051 Trade Court

Richmond, Virginia 23236-3713
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